
Memo (Non-Bid Award)
To Board of Education 

From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent; Preston Thomas, Chief Systems & Services Officer;
Kenya Chatman, Executive Director, Facilities

Board Meeting Date September 25, 2024

Subject

Action Requested 

Discussion

LBP (Local Business 
Participation Percentage)

Recommendation

Fiscal Impact

Agreement Between Owner and Contractor 
 Division of Facilities 

Planning and Management 

The contractor was selected without competitive bidding because this construction contract is 
$60,000 or less; thus, competitive bidding is not required by law. (Public Contract Code 
§22032(a).

00. %

Fund 1- General Fund 

Attachments Contract Justification Form
Agreement and Other Contract Documents
Certificate of Insurance
Routing Form

Legislative File
Info.
File ID Number 24-2055
Introduction Date 09-25-2024
Enactment Number
Enactment Date

24-1708
9/25/2024 os



CONTRACT JUSTIFICATION FORM
This Form Shall Be Submitted to the Board Office With Every 

Agenda Contract.
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Revised 1/20/2024
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Legislative File ID No. 24-2055_

Department:            Facilities Planning and Management

Vendor Name: Chain Link Fence & Supply, Inc.

Project Name: Lockwood Steam Academy Sport Court Safety Project No.: 24149
Padding & Signage Project

Contract Term: Intended Start: 09/26/2024 Intended End: 12/31/2024

Total Cost Over Contract Term: $40,660.00

Approved by: Preston Thomas

Is Vendor a local Oakland Business or has it met the requirements of the 

Local Business Policy? Yes (No if Unchecked)

How was this contractor or vendor selected?

Chain Link Fence & Supply, Inc., was a direct hire by the District.

Summarize the services or supplies this contractor or vendor will be providing.

The vendor will furnish and install padding to the existing metal fencing for the soccer mini-pitch field for the 
Lockwood Steam Academy School Sport Court Safety Padding & Signage Project.

Was this contract competitively bid? Check 

If No, please answer the following questions:

1) How did you determine the price is competitive?

The District found the contractor performs work efficiently and at a reasonable cost to the District.
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2) Please check the competitive bidding exception relied upon:

Construction Contract:

Price is at or under UPCCAA threshold of $60,000 (as of 1/1/ )

CMAS contract (Public Contract Code §§10101(a) and
10298(a)) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Emergency contract (Public Contract Code §§22035 and 22050) contact legal counsel to discuss if
applicable

No advantage to bidding (including sole source) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Completion contract contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Lease-leaseback contract RFP process contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Design-build contract RFQ/RFP process contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Energy service contract contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Other:  ______________________ contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Consultant Contract:

Architect, engineer, construction project manager, land surveyor, or environmental services selected (a)
based on demonstrated competence and professional qualifications (Government Code §4526), and (b)
using a fair, competitive RFP selection process (Government Code §§4529.10 et seq.)

Architect or engineer when state funds being used selected (a) based on demonstrated competence and
professional qualifications (Government Code §4526), (b) using a fair, competitive RFP selection process
(Government Code §§4529.10 et seq.), and (c) using a competitive process consistent with Government
Code §§4526-4528 (Education Code §17070.50)

Other professional or specially trained services or advice no bidding or RFP required (Public Contract
Code §20111(d) and Government Code §53060) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

For services other than above, the cost of services is $114,500 or less (as of 1/1/24)

No advantage to bidding (including sole source) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Purchasing Contract:

Price is at or under bid threshold of $114,500 (as of 1/1/24)

Certain instructional materials (Public Contract Code §20118.3)

Data processing systems and supporting software choose one of three lowest bidders (Public Contract
Code §20118.1)
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Electronic equipment competitive negotiation (Public Contract Code §20118.2) contact legal counsel
to discuss if applicable

CMAS contract (Public Contract Code §§10101(a) and
10298(a)) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Piggyback contract for purchase of personal property (Public Contract Code §20118) contact legal
counsel to discuss if applicable

Supplies for emergency construction contract (Public Contract Code §§22035 and 22050) contact legal
counsel to discuss if applicable

No advantage to bidding (including sole source) contact legal counsel to discuss if applicable

Other:  __________________________

Maintenance Contract:

Price is at or under bid threshold of $114,500 (as of 1/1/24)

No advantage to bidding (including sole source) contact legal counsel to discuss

Other:  __________________________

Explain in detail the facts that support the applicability of the exception marked 
above:

Price is at or under UPCCAA threshold of $60,000 (as of 1/1/ ).









































9/26/2024

9/26/2024

oufin.saechao
Benjamin Davis

oufin.saechao
Kyla Johnson-Trammell







































OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

$EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY
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Lockwood Steam Academy - Sport Court Safety Padding &Signage Project 160

Attachment 
Checklist

Proof of general liability insurance, including certificates and endorsements, if contract is over $15,000
Workers compensation insurance certification, unless vendor is a sole provider

Contractor Name Chain Link Fence & Supply, Inc. Danny Gonzalez
OUSD Vendor ID # 001026 Title Sales
Street Address 7350 Hawthorne Ave, Suite 2 City Livermore State CA Zip 94550

Telephone 925-606-8167 Policy Expires

Contractor History Previously been an OUSD contractor? Yes No Worked as an OUSD employee? Yes No

OUSD Project # 24149

Date Work Will Begin (i.e., 
effective date of contract) 09-26-2024

Date Work Will End By (not more than 5 years from start 
date; for construction contracts, enter planned completion date) 12-31-2024
New Date of Contract End (If Any)

If New Contract, Total 
Contract Price (Lump Sum) $40,660.00

If New Contract, Total Contract 
Price (Not To Exceed) $

Pay Rate Per Hour (If Hourly) $ If Amendment, Change in Price $
Other Expenses Requisition Number

If you are planning to multi-fund a contract using LEP funds, please contact the State and Federal Office before completing requisition.

Services cannot be provided before the contract is fully approved and a Purchase Order is issued.  Signing this document affirms that to your knowledge 
services were not provided before a PO was issued.

510-535-7038 Fax 510-535-7082

Date Approved

.
Date Approved

Date Approved

Date Approved

. Date Approved


